AGENDA ITEM 8

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

AGENDA
Workshop Regular Special
(A) Report Only X Recognition I
Presenter(s): MR. SAMUEL MIJARES, DEPUTY SUPTFORC &1

MR. JOHN COX, EAGLE PASS HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

RECOGNITION OF EAGLE PASS HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS LOREILY
LIMON AND PEDRO CASTRO JR. WHO WERE SELECTED FOR THE GATES
MILLENNIUM SCHOLARS PROGRAM FOR 2016.

(B) Action Item

Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

(C) Funding source: Identify the source of funds if any are required.

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding
this item.




o 2020 Second St., Eagle Pass, Texas 78852
Go Forth and Conquer! (830) 773-2381 / Fax (830) 758-1795

MEMORANDUM
To: Mr. Samuel Mijares, Asst. Superintendent for C & |

From: Mr. John M. Cox, Principal EPHS

CcC: Mr. Gilberto Gonzalez, Superinténdent of Schools
RE: School Board Recognition
Date: May 4, 2016

1 would like to officially request that our two Gates Millennium Scholars be recognized at the next
School Board meeting as well as our Student Council Members.

The Gates Millennium Scholars are: Loreily Limon and Pedro Castro Jr. |

See Attachment.
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